AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, December 6, 2011

The Board will meet in Executive Session to conduct interviews for ABC Positions from
7:00 pm — 7:30 pm. Formal Meeting will commence afterwards.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting?
Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
Chairman’s Report
a. Announce Board met in Executive Session on November 22 to discuss a personnel
matter
Public Hearing
Police/EMS Report — 3" Tuesday
. Financial Report — 4™ Tuesday
10. Old Business
a. Discuss 2012 General Fund and Other Funds Budget
11. New Business
a. Consider Scope of Work Proposal
b. Consider Date for Annual Planning Session
c. Consider request for speed limit signs in Preserve at Applebrook
d. Insurance Update by Rick
e. Consider Pin Oaks Pond Aerator
f. Consider Plank House and Blacksmith Shop Alarm
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. Nov. 22, 2011
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — Dec. 1, 2011
15. Review Action List
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge resident’s letter of thanks to Mark Miller
17. Meetings & Dates of Importance:

AN ol o

0 00

Dec. 7, 2011 Pension Committee 1:00 pm
Planning Commission 7:00 pm

Dec. 8, 2011 Historical Commission ' 7:00 pm

Dec. 12, 2011 Municipal Authority 7:00 pm

Dec. 16, 2011 Township Holiday Party

Dec. 20, 2011 Park & Rec Board w/s 10:00 am
Board of Supervisors 7:00 pm

Dec. 21, 2011 Friends of EGT 501c3 7:00 pm

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2011\12062011.doc



Dec. 26, 2011 Christmas Holiday
Offices Closed

18. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents

19. Adjournment

The Chairperson, in his or her sole discretion, shall have the authority to rearrange the agenda in
order to accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2011\12062011.doc






CENTER FOR SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC
POLICY RESEARCH
AT
WEST CHESTER UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

SCOPE OF WORK
PROPOSAL

EAST GOSHEN COMPENSATION AND
BENEFITS ANALYSIS

NOVEMBER 28", 2011

PREPARED BY DR. JEFFERY OSGOOD
& DR. R. LORRAINE BERNOTSKY
(610)425-7447






2. Compensation and Benefit Analysis Survey

The CSEPR shall perform a compensation and benefit survey of several communities comparable to East
Goshen in size, population and economic climate. These shall be selected in consultation with the client.
Private sector comparisons will be made where such comparative analysis is representative of a

compensation structure that is applicable to municipal hiring.

3. Compensation Schedule
Utilizing the market survey results and comparable job descriptions, the CSEPR shall prepare a

recommended compensation plan, salary schedule and benefits offerings to correspond to the updated job

descriptions.

4. Compensation and Benefit Policies Manual

At the conclusion of the study, the CSEPR shall provide a Compensation and Evaluation manual to be
utilized by the township to objectively evaluate new or revised positions following the conclusion of the
study. The manual shall describe the methodology used by the CSEPR to undertake the study and how it

can be maintained and utilized by the township in the future, including the detailed evaluation criteria.

5. Employee Performance Evaluation and Recognition Manual

At the conclusion of the study, the CSEPR shall provide an Employee Performance Evaluation and
Recognition manual to be utilized by the township to objectively evaluate employee performance and
recognize particular areas of performance that are or may become of interest to the Township i.e.
recognition and reward of employees whose work or suggestions significantly and measurably increases
productivity and saves money for the Township. Such manual shall also include recommendations for

incentive pay, performance pay and/or other supplemental compensation.

Center for Social and Economic Research at West Chester University of PA 2












610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVIS ORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 21, 2011

Mr. Joe McCawley, President

Preserve at Applebrook Homeowner Association
810 Grist Mill Lane '

West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Mr. McCawley:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of your letter of November 16, 2011 to install 20 MPH
Speed Limit Signs. Under state law municipalities can establish a 25 MPH speed limit in
residential areas. In order to establish a speed limit lower then 25 MPH a engineering and traffic
study, supporting such a reduction would be required.

I will place your request for speed limit signs on the December 6, 2011 Board of Supervisors
agenda.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith(@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
O D
ﬁ jelc g el N
Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-89 (Pulte)\Traffic Control\Letter McCawley 112111 .doc



Preserve at Applebrook
Homeowner’s Association

Board of Supervisors

East Goshen Township

Chester County
1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380-6199 WUV ¢ § 200

November 16, 2011

Attn: Louis F. Smith, Jr, Township manager

Re: Your letter dated September 27, 2011

Thank you for your responsiveness to our concerns about traffic speed in our community.

At our recent neighborhood town meeting, one of the biggest concerns discussed was traffic
volume and speed from non residents especially in light of the recent new lease at the
Brandywine Properties office building at 1500 Paoli Pike.

We would like to request that the Township expedite the installation of 20 Miles Per Hour
speed limit signs at both entrances to the community and near the intersections of Hibberd
and Grist'Mill Lanes. Police monitoring of the speed limit would be appreciated. We would be
available to meet with Chief Dumond at his convenience to discuss this and other approaches to
traffic calming in our community.

Pullte’s signs declare “only 3 leff,” so we are very close to the timeframe for decision on speed
bumps to be installed by Pulte. We will poll the community and provide the results in a timely
manner.

Thank you for all the help you have given us and we look forward to positive outcomes as the
community is complete and dedicated to the Township.

Sincerely,

Jox - N

Joseph Corvino JoeMcCawley Winnie Stroup

Treasurer President Secretary

826 Grist Mill Rd 810 Grist Mill Rd 1724 Hibberd Ln

West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380
jcorvino@comeoast.net joe27dee@comcast.net winniestroup@yahoo.com

cc: Mr. Bill Creeger, Pulte Homes
Ms. Gale McGowan, Wentworth Property management






DAN TRUITT, MEMBER
156" LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

DISTRICT OFFICE:

21 South Church Street, 1#Floor
West Chester, PA 19382
Phone: (610) 696-4990

Fax: (610) 738-2163

Home of Representutites

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Harrisburg

November 21, 2011
East Goshen Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380
RE: Resident Canadian Geese

Dear Board,

With winter quickly approaching, it is my hope that we can preem

pertaining to the nuisance geese in East Goshen.

COMMITTEES:
Commerce
ILocal Government
Urban Affairs
Education

E-mail: dtruitt@pahousegop.com
Web: RepTruitt.com

ptively address a situation

As you may remember, the geese were quite a problem last winter in the Pin Oak farms section
of the township due to an aerator being left on in a small pond off of Brian Drive. This kept the pond

from freezing over and encouraged the geese to stay in the area.

I am requesting your cooperation in turning off the aerator as soon as possible so that we can
give the pond plenty of time to ice over and hopefully deter the geese to some extent. This is obviously
a small part of the overall problem but I believe the constituents in the surrounding area would be

appreciative of these efforts.

If you have any questions or CONCerns please contact me to discuss the matter. Thank you.

Respectfully Yours

ow Gt

Dan Truitt
PA State Representative
156 Legislative District

Cc: Rick Smith, Township manager







O OO ~1ION W LN~

B R PR PR D OWL LWL WLWLWLWLWWRNDNNDNDNNDNDNNDN = == =
NN PBELWVNDNPP OOV NMPELVNP OV IONNPERWLWNPRPL,OOYVOONIONWNMER WD~ O

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
November 22,2011 — 7:00pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff and Supervisors Marty Shane and Thom Clapper.
Vice-Chairman Don McConathy and Supervisor Carmen Battavio were absent. Also present
were Township Manager Rick Smith, Erich Meyer (Park & Rec), Bryan DelMonte & Ginnie
Newlin (Conservancy Board); Al Zuccarello, Susan Carty and Meghann Hedgecock (Planning
Commission) and Brian McCool (Finance Department).

Executive Session |
The Board met in Executive Session from 7:00pm to 7:30pm to conduct ABC interviews.

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
Senya called the public meeting to order at 7: 34pm He asked Police Chief John Dumond to lead
everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Moment of Silence
Rick Smith called for a moment of s11ence to honor the troops.

Recording of Meeting ;
No one indicated they would be recording the meeting.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
None.

Chairman’s Report :
Senya announced that the Board met in Executive Session on November 15 to discuss a

personnel matter, and they met earlier this evening in Executive Session to conduct ABC
interviews,

Statement of Valuations
Per the Chester County Assessment Office, the Township’s Statement of Valuations for the year
ending October 31, 2011 is as follows:

Real Estate Valuation .......c..cceevvennen. $1,628,940,936
Public Utilities Valuation............oo..o...coooo.. $495,160

Senya noted that the real estate valuation has dropped $13M since last year.

Police Report
Chief John Dumond reported there were 667 calls for service from East Goshen in October. The

traffic fatality that occurred at Route 202 and Skiles Boulevard in Westtown on November 7 is
still under investigation. Chief Dumond praised the work of Sgt. Cahill, whose good police work

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 8



(oI e N, R SRS S

PR DA PR PRED D WWWLWLWLWWWLWWNRNNENNDDNNDDNNNNREFEE R/
ANV P WP, OVOONOANMPE WP, OWVWXIOAANWMPAEWNFER,OWOITONWM A WN—ON0

led to the November 3 arrest of two individuals from Honey Brook who were involved in several
burglaries in the area.

Financial Report
Brian McCool reported that as of October 31 the Township budget has a favorable variance of

$728,120. Total revenue showed a $267,466 favorable variance and total expense variances
(favorable) were $460,655. Based on the October results, the year-end projected surplus has
been lowered to $76,566.

Goshen Fire Company Report
Jerry Fokas gave a verbal report of recent Fire Company activities.

Park & Rec Recommendations on TAG Report ,

Senya announced that the Supervisors had not received a recommendation from the Park & Rec
Board on the TAG recommendations, but only received a memo dated November 16 stating that
on November 15 they had voted against a partnership with the YMCA. He read the memo aloud
for the benefit of the audience. Senya stated that this was not what the Supervisors had asked for
from the Park & Rec Board. He then went through the points on a statement he had prepared
(copy attached) providing background information for this issue.

In addition, Senya noted that:

o The 2012 Township budget is available online for review.

e The Township is losing tax revenue due to real estate tax reassessments.

e It costs approximately $500K/year to maintain the parks and open space.

e The police account for over 45% of the Township budget.

e Emergency Services as a whole accounts for nearly 50% of the budget.

e The Supervisors are all required to file a Statement of Financial Interest so that anyone
can check to make sure no one sitting on the Board of Supervisors is making decisions
that are compromised by their personal financial interests.

Senya said the information sent by the Park & Rec Board is incomplete and non-responsive.

Public Comment: Ann Cummings, Mill Race Lane — Asked what were the misrepresentations
given to the public about the YMCA. Thom said for one, the “proposal” from the YMCA that
was distributed was only a list of talking points. Senya said the misrepresentations were that the
Township was selling the park and doing away with the Farmers’ Market.

Public Comment: Julieta Calmon, Tanglewood Drive — Said she was appalled to read everything
the Township was going to give the YMCA in exchange for a mere $18K. She said “selling”
was meant figuratively, as in “selling out.” Ms. Calmon said she read all the relevant
information on the Township website about this matter before making an opinion and she does
not feel she has been duped or misinformed. She said that even if the YMCA paid the Township
$50K or $100K it would still not solve the Township’s financial concerns.

Public Comment: Deborah Woodworth, Colonial Lane — Said the YMCA has plenty of money
and the Township’s park is worth a lot. She is upset the YMCA will bring busloads of kids to

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 8



O ION N W —

B DR DD R UL WL LW LW W WERANNMDNMNDIMNDNDINDINDRNDNDN o b e e e e e
AN B LW, OVWONAANUNPEWNNRL,OWREOIOANWUMPDEWNFR, OWOWRITOANWM A WO\

the park. She said it would be inappropriate for the Township to have a partnership with the
YMCA, which is a Christian organization, giving the YMCA priority scheduling over all other
organizations. Senya noted that there is no partnership with the YMCA at this point. Ms.
Woodworth said the residents would be happy to pay an extra $1 in taxes to come up with the
$18K the Township would get from the YMCA, in order the keep the park for the residents.
Ms. Woodworth said she feels the Township is pushing this partnership on the residents and she
would like to “nix it now.”

Public Comment: Paul Pelletier — Asked where he could get the background information on this
matter, and Senya told him it’s on the Township website. Mr. Palitier noted that besides wanting
to attract new residents to the Township he thinks the Township would want to prevent current
residents from leaving because they are unhappy. Senya stated that the YMCA is a neighbor
within East Goshen and they are a Township asset with 24,000 members. Mr. Palitier identified
himself as a coach and said he’d like to know how the sports organizations who currently rent
fields from the Township feel about this proposal. '

Public Comment: Annette McIntosh, Cornwallis Drive - Asked if this issue was ever in the
Township newsletter. Senya said no, but information has been available via Constant Contact.
Also, this matter has been on the TAG Report that the Board reviews at every meeting. Also, the
Chairman’s letter which comes out monthly via Constant Contact always lists matters of current
interest. Ms. Mclntosh asked what specifically have the residents been misinformed about.
Senya quoted several items from some of the emails that have been going around.

Public Comment: Beth Brennan, King George Court — Stated that the residents here this evening
do not want a formal agreement with the YMCA. The residents want the YMCA to have to get
permits like every other group and organization. She said what she is hearing from Senya is that
he wants an agreement with the YMCA. She said the residents do not want the park overrun
with busloads of children, nor do they want YMCA storage trailers installed in the park. She
said the Farmers’ Market is a wonderful, non-intrusive use of the park and she would not like to
see it adversely impacted. Ms. Brennan told the Board there are other ways to earn $18K in
revenue besides having this agreement with the YMCA. She asked the Board to please listen to
the residents and to do what’s best for the residents. Senya noted that every other group, such as
Little League, that uses the park has what would be considered a formal agreement with the
Township. !

Public Comment. Jamie Floyd-Jones — Asked if Senya would be recusing himself from
discussions on this matter. Since Senya has been a major financial donor to the YMCA and
served as a past member of its Board of Directors she does not believe he is able to make an
unbiased decision on this matter. She then cited Senya’s financial contribution toward
Community Day as another conflict of interest involving the YMCA. Senya said he did not
understand or accept the request to recuse himself, and he does not understand how volunteering
at the YMCA or making a donation to them in memory of his business partner’s father should
disqualify him from participating in discussions on this issue. In that case he should also have
recused himself from voting in favor of the Farmers’ Market, because he made a donation to the
501(c)(3) that provided it with start-up money.

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 8



O JON N B WM —

S A D DB DR D WL WL LW LWL LW RNDNDRNDNDNDRINDDINDRNDIND /o e e e e b e
AN P LW, OVOVOTAANNPEWNDFRL,OWVWOO-IOANUMBDWNDNR, OOV DAWN—,OWY

Senya stated that no decisions have been made and no votes have been taken on this YMCA
matter because the Supervisors do not have the information they requested from the Park & Rec
Board.

Public Comment: Jim Faunce — Asked what cost-cutting measures the Township has taken thus
far. Senya cited cuts involving insurance, the newsletter, purchasing habits, and a staff
reorganization. Mr. Farence stated that if the Township were to do away with the “recreation”
part of Park & Rec the Township could realize significant savings. Marty explained that the
Board’s goal is to get the recreation programs to be entirely self-funding. He noted that the
Township has cut $500K over the past couple of years from an $8M budget which is no small
feat. If the Township cuts any more it would impact the level of service the residents have come
to expect. Marty told the residents that anyone wanting to dlscuss financial matters in more
detail was welcome to call him at home.

Public Comment: Megann Hedgecock, Franklin Court — Said she has young children who use
both the YMCA and the Township Park, and both are fantastic. She would like the Township to
at least look into the possibility of doing something with the YMCA.

Public Comment: Rob Gionfriddo, King George Court — Asked how many acres of open space
the Township has and Rick said approximately 500 acres, of which 55 are “active” use park.
Mr. Gionfriddo asked how many acres the YMCA would use and Rick estimated 4-5. Mr.
Gionfriddo said he does not understand what it would benefit the Township to have the YMCA
use the park. He thinks the Supervisors are ’trying to push this on the residents.

Public Comment: Jamie Floyd-Jones — Said she wanted to hear what the YMCA representative
in the audience had to say.

Chris Wiseman identified himself as the Associate Executive Director at the YMCA, and said he
was present to gather information and was not in a position to speak on behalf of the Executive
Director, who could not be in attendance. Mr. Wiseman said the YMCA is not looking to do
anythmg to upset the residents of East Goshen. He clarified that the 24,000 members that Senya
mentioned earlier is a number that 1ncludes the members of youth programs from other branches.

Public Comment. Albert Zuccarello, Hershey ’s Mill — Said that the whole point of the meeting
is that the Township is in an information-gathering phase with the YMCA that has been
disrupted by the spread of misinformation. Senya agreed.

Public Comment: Annette McIntosh, Cornwallis Drive - Stated that she was at the Park & Rec
meeting on November 15. The Park & Rec Board said they were not going to take a vote at the
meeting but ended up doing so. Also, the Park & Rec Board said the YMCA was the party that
pulled out of discussions. She said she didn’t think the Supervisors had all the information about
the situation. She requested the Township let the residents vote on this matter,

Marty said that besides charging Park & Rec with coming back to the Supervisors with

recommendations based on the TAG report, the Board of Supervisors has had no discussions
about this. Furthermore, the Supervisors are not even at the point of discussion yet because the

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 8




0 ~JONWDN B~ WN -

B DDA DA DR DWW WL LW WLWWLWWRNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDDNDND = e =
N WL, OWRO-ITONWUMPRWN—ROWVWOROITOOULPE WL, OWoOIONWDMDE W~ OO

Park & Rec has not provided any recommendation or proposal to discuss. Whoever spread all
the misinformation did not have the courtesy to copy the Supervisors, so they have not been kept
in the loop. The only one who keeps up with Park & Rec matters is Thom, who serves as the
liaison to that group. Marty assured the residents that if the list of talking points from the
YMCA was indeed a proposal, there is “no way in the universe” he would vote for it. He then
made the following statements:

No decision has been made.

No pressure has been put on anyone.

No discussions have taken place.

The Board of Supervisors would never approve something that would not be an
enhancement and benefit to the Township.

o East Goshen is probably the most transparent community in Chester County.

o The Supervisors are not trying to do anything behind the residents’ backs.

Public Comment: Julieta Calmon, Tanglewood Drive — Said she read in the Park & Rec meeting
minutes that the YMCA is putting pressure on the Township for this agreement so they can wrap
up their 2012 budget. Thom said he made the comment at one of the Park & Rec meetings.

Senya then explained how the Board of Supervisors takes votes. Meeting agendas are published
in advance and they always list what items will be voted on at a meeting. At the meetings
someone will make a motion, someone will second it, and then the Board will take any public
comments before voting. Senya encouraged the resident subscribe to Constant Contact as a way
to stay informed of issues that matter to them.

Public Comment: Rob Gionfriddo, King George Court — Asked for details about the Township’s
financial situation. Marty shared that revenues are basically flat but expenses continue to go up.
45% of tax revenue goes to fund the police, and 90% of the police budget is for labor costs which
are based on binding arbitration and therefore out of the Township’s control. Police costs are
going up about 8-10% per year.

Public Comment: Noel Hedgecock, Franklin Court — Thanked the Board for taking time to
discuss this matter and for their desire to act in the best interests of the Township. He said the
Board needs to get more information in order to have a meaningful conversation about the
YMCA issue. He said it’s not fair to say that the people who turned out for this meeting
represent the entire Township.

Public Comment: Elizabeth Faunce, King George Court — Stated that the residents present did
not represent the entire Township. She stated that she did not like one single item in the
YMCA'’s talking points. She would like the Supervisors to put this issue on the ballot next year
for a vote by Township residents. Marty explained that this type of matter would not qualify to
go on a referendum, so it’s up to the Supervisors, who are elected, to make the decision on behalf
of the residents. Marty then stated that with all the outcry over the matter it was remarkable to
him that so few residents turned out.

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 8



|
SO XJIONN B W~

s L L L) LWL LW W WD NN NN NNDNPFE /P e e e
— OV~ LWL, OVREITONWN R WNEFPL, OO IO W —

Senya stated that there would be no vote tonight as there is nothing to vote on. He asked any
resident that had a good idea for the Park & Rec Board to please pass it along to them. He stated
that the Board of Supervisors knows what an asset the Township Park is to East Goshen.

Public Comment: Deborah Woodworth, Colonial Lane — Sought confirmation that the Board
would not implement an agreement with the YMCA for 2012, since the 2012 budget is almost
finalized. Senya said there could be activity on this issue if a windfall opportunity came about as
a result of a collaborative effort with the YMCA. Senya encouraged the residents to ask the Park
& Rec Board to produce the information the Board of Supervisors has been waiting for.

Public Comment: Annette Mclntosh, Cornwallis Drive - Asked what the YMCA has been doing
up until now when they need fields. Senya said they have agreements with the WCASD and
West Goshen, and they have met with Westtown Township recently.

Thom noted that the Township’s total revenue from all park rentals during the summer of 2011
was only $500.

Email Accounts for ABC Chairmen

Thom moved to authorize Rick to prepare a resolution on the ABC email policy. Marty
seconded the motion. There was no dlscussmn or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

Proposed Police Budget v.2.4
The Board tabled this matter pending receipt of addltlonal 1nformat10n from the Police

Commission.

Date for Annual Planning Session
The Board agreed to use January 14 as the tentatlve date for the Annual Planning Session.

DocStar System Replacement

The Board reviewed Rick’s memo of November 14 on this topic. Marty moved to authorize the
expenditure of $20,966 to replace the DocStar server, $2,115 to have ImageNet scan, index and
upload all large-format plans into DocStar, and $8,930 to have ImageNet scan, index and upload
all Tax Parcel files into Docstar. Thom seconded the motion. There was no further discussion
and no public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

OQVC Tax Appeal

The Board agreed to send a letter stating that the Township would not appeal the assessments
agreed to by QVC and the School District. Thom moved to authorize the letter. Marty seconded
the motion. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 8



—
OO XTI N DWW —

DR PR DD D DR LWL L)L) L)L LW LN DNNNMNNMMNMMNMNMNDINDN /R R e e e e
NN P WP OOV -ITON DWW, OOV ITONUNPEWNREOOVREITOANWUMER WN -

HVAC System Assessment
The Board agreed to investigate changing the Township building over to a geothermal system.
Rick will make a recommendation about the plenum.

Scope of Work Proposal for Compensation & Benefits Analysis

The Board reviewed the Scope of Work Proposal from West Chester University for Compen-
sation and Benefits Analysis. Marty will ask the University for a ballpark price quote. He will
also ask them for permission to use a modified version of their proposal in the event this is put
out to bid.

Any Other Matter

PEMA/FEMA Money

Marty moved to adopt a resolution designating Barbara Ph1111ps as the Township agent
authorized to apply for PEMA and FEMA money on behalf of the Township. Thom seconded
the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to
approve the motion.

Community Development Commission
After some discussion, the Board agreed to add $7,500 to the 2012 budget for the Community

Development Commission as follows - $1,000 for wages, $3,250 for materials & supplies and
$3,250 for general expenses.

Township Veterans

Marty moved to authorize Mark Gordon to serve as the Townsh1p Liaison for Veterans® Affairs.
Thom seconded the motion. There was no discussion and no public comment. The Board voted
unanimously to approve the motion.. ‘

Grant for Hershey Mill Dam ,

Thom moved to authorize staff to submit an application to American Rivers for a grant to breach
the Hershey Mill Dam. Marty seconded the motion. There was no discussion and no public
comment, The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Senya noted for the record that Neil DeRiemer says he has still be unable to reach Mr. Reisinger
at DEP, but plans to keep trymg

Review of Minutes
The Board reviewed and corrected the draft minutes of November 15. There was no public
comment. Senya said the minutes would stand approved as corrected.

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Register Report
See attached Treasurer’s Report for November 17, 2011. The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s

Report and the current invoices. Rick will check on the Verizon calling plan for the Ridley
Creek Sewer Plant and make sure it meets the needs of staff there. Thom moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Report of November 17 and the Expenditure Register Report as recommended by the
Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize payment of the invoices just reviewed, with the
exception of #110811 for Settlement Express of PA which will not be paid if it turns out the

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 7 of 8



00~ O N —

NN DD NNNNNDNNNPF, 2 R s e
O~ NN R W=, OOV R WN— OO

inspection was not performed (Rick will check). Marty seconded the motion. There was no
discussion and no public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Action List
No update.

Correspondence & Reports of Interest
Senya acknowledged receipt of a quarterly remediation report from Sunoco.

Meetings & Dates of Importance
Senya noted the upcoming meetings as listed in the agenda.

Public Comment Period
None.

Adjournment ;
There being no further business, the regular meeting was adjourned at 10:38pm.

Executive Session
The Board met in Executive Session until 11:30pm to discuss a personnel matter.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary

Attachments:

Statement from Senya Isayeff
Treasurer’s Report

12/1/2011 November 22 2011 BOS Minutes Page 8 of 8



November 22, 2011 —~ EGT Board of Supervisors Meeting

Second Class Township Code Book
Ethics Statement

Qath of Office

MPC — Municipalities Planning Code
Statement of Financial Interest

Obligation and commitment to serve the needs of fellow residents and maintain property values
Honor the trust and confidence of fellow residents

Comprehensive Plan

TAG Report

Background:

The Board of Supervisors has been involved with ongoing efforts to maintain and maximize the level of public
services while looking for ways to save costs;

Created the Township Advisory Group (TAG) and appointed resident volunteers to review Township functions;

TAG members reviewed all Township functions and made a public presentation of their comprehensive Final
Report and List of Recommendations for cost efficiencies and potential revenue sources in October 2010;

A public meeting was held to prioritize the List of Recommendations for cost savings and revenue generation;

The BoS met with the P&R Board and tasked them with the responsibifity to review and assess the 8 items
pertaining to the Park & Rec and make recommendations for program enhancement, cost efficiencies and
potential revenue sources to the BoS;

The effort took much longer than expected and resulted in the talking points that were developed between the
P&R Board and the Y and subsequently listed on the Y document presented to the P&R Board on November 2,
2011 with a counter-proposal prepared by the P&R Board Chair on November 10, 2011;

In the interim, certain individual(s) involved in the process misrepresented and provided false information to the
public, an act that resulted in this disappointing outcome;

_Everyone who has been misled and/or duped by the individual(s) who, for personal reasons or motivations,

wished to derail the ongoing discussions and deliberations by subterfuge, is owed an apology along with the
P&R Board members who respected the process, honored the proper procedures of Board deliberations,
participated in good faith and put a lot of personal time and effort into the review and consideration of the TAG
recommendations. The long list of aggrieved parties who are owed an apology also includes Dr. Clapper, the
BoS Liaison to the P&R Board, the Township Staff, the rest of the Township residents who have effectively been
denied the benefit of the work product that the Board of Supervisors has been waiting to receive from the P&R
Board, an advisory Board, so that it can properly evaluate all possible options that would serve the best interest
of the Township in the immediate and long term, and, last but not least, our neighbors, the Y;

There is no work product or basis to support the P&R Board recommendation as it is incomplete and remains
non-responsive to the repeated requests of the BoS for information.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST

New additions are in bold 13-Deet
# Item Action Due Date

AbMm11-15 |Cell Tower 6-Dec-11
Abm11-16 |Post Retirement Medical Benefits 6-Dec-11
AbM 1122 }IT Committee 8-Dec-11
ApM 11-28 {Electronic Newsletter 6-Dec-11
Apmi 1022 |TAG Action List 6-Dec-11
ppwo7-02 |Hershey's Mill Dam 6-Dec-11
pcz11-6  |Sign Ordinance 13-Dec-11
Abmog-04 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 10-Jan-12
Abm 11-13 Municipal Authority Projects 10-Jan-12
ppwos-02 |Quarterly Report on (&l 10-Jan-12
FIN11-05 |Quarterly Financial Reports - 2011 24-Jan-12
pczoo-01 |Telecom Registration and Reporting 1-Mar-12

Action List 120611.xisx

12/1/2011



Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Cell Tower No:| ADM 11-15

List Date: [_2M7/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Consider locating a cell tower on Township Property

Date Action

4/5/2011 |We received 3 responses and 1 request for an extension from the RFP

4/12/2011 |Board needs to decide if they want to consider incomplete proposals

4/19/2011 |Subcommittee of Don, Thom, Rick and Mark directed to review the three propo:

4/26/2011 |Subcommittee has met with the 3 carriers, Recommendation forthcoming

5/3/2011 |Subcommittee report attached
1,000, foot letter sent, on 5/24 meeting agenda. Sub committee seleceted to

5/24/2011 Jreview and report back to BoS

6/28/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty

7/12/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty

7/26/2011 |Review draft agreement attached

9/6/2011 |Ordinance adopted, waiting on a revised agreement and exhibits from Liberty

10/4/2011 |Revised agreement and exhibits under review by subcommittee
Rich is updating agreement and site plan to reflect agreed upon changes. Federal and state
cases on hold. Waiting on color chip and sample of tower skin. Need letter on impact to

11/1/2011 |Historic District.

12/6/2011 |Rich is updating agreement. We have received an updated site plan and photo syms.




Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Post Retirement Medical Benefits No:| ADM11-16

List Date: [_2117/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Determine how to finance Post Retirement Medical Benefits for WEGO

Date Action
6/7/2011
We can utilize the same process that the Police Commission uses. The
Commission currently deposits $66,000 a year to this fund. You just need to
create by resolution a separate fund that would be held in East Goshen
Township's name. . The question is "how much do you want to deposit to the
fund. annually?". We are responsibile for ~56% of the liability.
We had a report done as of the end of 2010. Te Commission's liability as of
12/31 is $5,111,714. We are currently pay. We would need to contribute 56%
6/14/2011 |of $852,849 if we wanted to satisify the liability in 10 years, 56% of $599,80 if
we wanted to satisfy it in 20 years and 56% of $520,652 if we went with 30
years.
Solicitor has drafted the trust agreemtent and needs to discuss with Rick prior to forwarding
7/26/2011
to the BOS
8/9/2011 |Review trust agreement and ordinance
8/16/2011 |Review second draft of the trust agreement and ordinance
Ordinance hearing on 9/6/11. Need to select trustees, execute agreement and
9/6/2011 |hire a fund manager.
9/6/2011 |Ordinance adopted.
10/4/2011 |[See attached
The Pension Committee will meet on Wednesday and make recommendations
11/1/2011 }on trustee and fund manager
The Pension Committee will meet on Wednesday and make
12/6/2011 |recommendations on trustee and fund manager




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ltem: IT Committee No:| ADM 11-22

List Date: |_510/2011 Completed Date: [ ]

Description: |Create an IT Committee to advise Township on IT matters

Date Action

6/28/2011 |Recommendation attached.
7/12/2011 [Looking for one more resident member

8/8/2011 |Consider recommendation from Manager

Three residents have expressed interest. In the process of setting up the first
9/6/2011 |meeting.

10/4/2011 |See attached
11/1/2011 |The IT Committee is drafting their report

12/6/2011 |The Committee is circulating the final draft of the report




Item:

Description;

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Electronic Newsletter

No:] ADM 11-23

List Date: 71212011

Completed Date: [::l

Discuss the possibility of transitioning to an Electronic NL

Date Action
7/26/2011 |Discuss the Issue
8/9/2011 |Review subscription wording
We will run the ad for the newsletter subscription in the Winter newsletter (in
homes 1/1/12). We will use the current vendor to format the Spring 2012
11/1/2011 |issue. Need to set up mailing list data base.
12/6/2011 [We are setting up a subscription data base




Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

TAG Action List

No:| ADM 10-22

List Date: 12/7/2010

Completed Date: I-:_—_l

Complete action items on TAG list

Date

Action

12/7/2010
1/3/2011
1/18/2011
2/1/2011
212212011
311/2011
3/15/2011
4/5/2011
4/19/2011
5/3/2011
5/24/2011
6/7/2011
6/21/2011
7/12/2011
8/9/2011
10/4/2011
11/1/2011

12/6/2011

Review list

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

No change from summmary issued for 2/22/11 meeting
Updated summary is attached (report has been reformatted)
Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached




SIX'T1902T Alewwng\1s17 U0y Hy|\siosiaadng jo pieog\s,Dgv\eieq paJeys\eiea\:4

1T0¢/T/71

PaAOWA) U3 ARy SWa pA3djdwor)

auop aJe syafoud Sd | [13un pjoy uQ bRl Apep Z (S8) wueld Juswieal] Jajemalsem Jo diysiaumQ ureuie 6
SUYIW g Ul §SIABY "JauInq %egizT0z/0¢/T 3oy (v6) Ay Jejos|yT
‘uodn paaosdwi aq pjno) 'ssnasip pue mainay{z10Z/1/T ory (0ZT) 122140 92104 104 B[eIS SHyauUdg 13 IFep 4a1| omi|oz
‘uodn paroidwi aq pjnod 'ssnasip pue mawnaylz10z/1/1 PRI suonenosan a10diyz
110Z/0€/9 yuely woyl sdiysiaupied §oud ¥ 73 d puedxz|sg
TT0Z ‘TT 12030 uo Sod ayy 03| TT0Z/0€/9 yuely woyy sweudoud ¥ 1 d J0j Jwhed 13 88y aunuQ s|qeusfse
papiaoad ojut juoluppY "TT/0E/8 U0 SOg 0} UONEIUSAId| TT0Z/0E/9 yuely woyy }ed 193 1 puels uoissaouo)|es
ZZ/TT U0 S0g 03 pAAUWIGNS 12PUIWOIY 1102/0€/9 Juedq woyy YIWA/M diysuonie|ay puedx3 18 aztjews04)7€
TTO0Z “IT 13O0 uo sog 3y 03 TT02/05/9 yuely woyy (88) we.doud diysiosuods y 1§ 4 ansuylTe
papiaozd oyut [eUOINPPY *TT/0E/8 UO SOg 01 UOKRIUISAId| TTOTZ/0E/9 juelq woyj| 4 (££-0€#) (YOT) sweiBoid uoneasday ;g yied Sututeisns 4asloe
Hodal 151 uondY 39| TT0Z/1E/2T el woyyl € (p€) 12333)SMaN 21U0JIIDB|3 Ue 0} uonIsue.t |9T

ZT0Z 10} puny pa1adpnq ‘PajnpayIs SMIIAIBIU| ‘UOISSILIWO) PIeal) ‘9 NIeN eAuag Aduedep Ayunwwo) sziwiuinl e
pnojp) uo jout Fuimatay - Aaaans e palanpuod DOIVIM|T10Z/0€/9 Iy uog (911) Woddng 1} 10y sdiysumo] Suiuiofpy yum yaomlgt
lewray1093 oy syuead Juuoidxa| 110z2/0€/9 NIty uawue) v (s6) waisAs IYAH aoe|day/ssessy|sT

9/21 uo [esodoud e Suimaiaal si preog| 1102/0€/9 31y T uonesuadwod 33|z

masal 1pun sitroz/1e/c qaqa Auep/eAuas |z (80T) wa1sAs Sununoddy 150D palesdajut Ajnd e wawsdwi|e

sjuswwo)| 3ieqang JaqUIBIAl J9quIB Il SOI0A way| at
Heis pieog

7107 ‘9 Jaquiadaqg Alewwng uonepuswwodsy oy |



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM

ltem:

Mill Dam No:

Hershey's

DPW 07-02

List Date: 5/22/2007 Completed Date:

|

Description:

Bring Dam into compliance with DEP requirements or dispose of dam

Date

Action

] I 1 I | 1
Grant declined. Committee formed to determine best option. Classification
probably not changing. Hydrologic Study by advanced Geo Services.

4/6/2010

Groups met 4/5. Board to discuss 4/13/10

4/13/2010

Should we proceed with AGS or rebid work. What should be included in next

phase of engineering work? [ 1 \ ‘

5/4/2010

Advanced GEO Proposal for breech analysis and potential solutions.

6/1/2010

Awaiting comments from Save the Dam group before taking action on

GEO proposal. | ) 1 {

Phase 1 approved.

7/6/2010

Impoundment drained 6/30. Conceptual plans due for 7/20 meeting. Cost

estimates due for 8/17. | | |

7/13/2010

Solicitor OK with sale of Dam property. Checking with DEP.

7/20/2010

Options presented by Adv Geo. Pipe option out. Will price weir, breech, silt

removal, ongoing maintenance, and check if required to remove silt under any

scenario.

8/10/2010

Accepted proposal to have an appraisal done.

Tentative award of $15,000 grant | l

8/17/2010

Authorized applying for grants to breach the dam

8/24/2010

Review cost estimates | ; %

9/7/2010

Received appraisal. Discuss conditions of sale with solicitor

9/14/2010

Board to approve conditions of sale and the process

10/5/2010

Bid Opening scheduled for 10/5. Received grant for $15,000. Working on NOAA Grant

10/12/2010

Bid Opening on 10/5. No bids received.

National Fish and Wildlife Assocation grant denied

Update from Don and Senya about meeting with Save the Dam Committee

11/3/2010

Update from Joe and Neil about Save the Dam Committee

Linda G is researching two grants to beach the dam !

Engineering cost estimate to breach has been received

12/7/2010

The grant for funding the engineering for the dam breech has been completed

and it

will be submitted by 12/8 - Neil DeReimer updated BoS on HM Dam Committee actions

1/3/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

21172011

Update from Neil DeReimer

3/1/2011

Update tabled to 3/8

3/8/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

3/24/2011

American Rivers/NOAH grant denied

4/5/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

5/10/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

6/7/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

7/12/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

8/9/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer

11/1/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer and see attached

12/6/2011

Update from Neil DeReimer | |







	BOS_2011-12-06_Agenda_and_Packet
	12062011-BOS-packet-details-B

